

1st STOP CHECKLIST:

HOME HEALTH CARE AGENCY

- If you will participate in Medicare reimbursement, you must contact the **Ohio Department of Health, Division of Family & Community Health Services**. The program can be reached at **(614) 644-8118** or licensure at **(614) 466-7713**. Information is also on-line at <http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms>
- If offering nursing services, you must be licensed by the **Ohio Board of Nursing (614) 995-7675**, on-line at <http://www.nursing.ohio.gov>.
- If will offer massage therapy, you must be licensed by the **State Medical Board of Ohio**. Contact the board at **(614) 466-3934**, <http://www.med.ohio.gov>.
- If offering occupational or physical therapy, you must be licensed by the **State of Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board**. Contact the board at **(614) 466-3774**, <http://www.otptat.ohio.gov>.
- If offering dietary or nutritional services, you must be licensed by the **Ohio Board of Dietetics**. Contact the board at (614) 466-329, <http://www.dietetics.ohio.gov>.
- If offering services as a counselor or social worker, you must be licensed by the Counselor and Social Worker Board. Contact the board at **Counselors - 614-466-6462 Social Workers - 614-466-5465**, <http://cswmft.ohio.gov>.
- Contact the **Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)** for information about the proper disposal of medical and solid waste. The EPA can be reached at (614) 644-3020 for General Inquiries or (800) 329-7518 for Office of Compliance Assistance and Pollution Prevention, www.epa.state.oh.us.
- Ohio Department of Aging** at **(614) 466-5500** for elder rights, <http://aging.ohio.gov/home/>.
- For information concerning insurance licensing services, contact the **Ohio Department of Insurance** at **(614) 644-2665**, www.ohioinsurance.gov.
- NAICS 621610/17 PERMANENT LOCATION**

THIS IS A CHECKLIST FOR STATE REQUIREMENTS. *REMEMBER TO CHECK LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES*

The information contained in this site is for general guidance on matters of interest only and reflects solely the information about the requirements of the State of Ohio. Note, there may be additional local and federal requirements. Accordingly, the information on this site is provided with the understanding that ODSA is not herein engaged in rendering legal, accounting, tax, or other professional advice and services. Before making any decision or taking any action, consult a professional. For more help, contact your local **Small Business Development Center (SBDC) at www.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov Also, remember to check local government agencies. This checklist is about state requirements. Funded in part through a grant with the U.S. Small Business Administration.*